LETTER AGREEMENT
D NO. 95-59-PGE

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS DEPARTMENT
201 MISSION STREET, ROOM 1513A
MAIL CODE P15A

P.O. BOX 770000

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94177
(415) 973-3425

INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF
ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO
LOCAL UNION 1245, L. BEW

P.O. BOX 4790

WALNUT CREEK, CALIFORNIA 94596
(510) 933-6060

MEL BRADLEY, MANAGER OR
DAVID J. BERGMAN, DIRECTOR AND CHIEF NEGOTIATOR

JACK MCNALLY, BUSINESS MANAGER

May 23, 1995

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P.O. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager

Gentlemen:

Company proposes to allow Mr. Erv Gaerlan, Apprentice Control Technician at Pittsburg Power Plant
to use his vacation in hour increments, twice a week due to extreme family hardship.

Mr. Gaerlan’s 19 year old daughter has recently been diagnosed with a malignant brain tumor.
Treatment for her condition is scheduled to begin immediately, twice a week and will continue for
approximately three months. Pittsburg Power Plant supports and can allow Mr. Gaerlan’s request for

vacation.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided

and return one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: B S

Director and Chief Negotiator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

_Avw* =3 , 1995 By:

Business Manager |



